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Bid No:  RFQ  2021007     
Name of Bid:  Tommy Roberts Memorial Stadium Design/Build 
Post Date:  4/1/2021 
Notice Post Time:  5:00 p.m. 
 
Q&A Response No: 3 
 
Q1 .  On Q7 from Q&A1, it was stated that the Contractor entering into a binding contract with 
Monroe County School District is the one who should provide the items on the Financial 
Responsibilities. However, Item 8A asks “For how many years has your firm has been providing 
Architectural/Engineering services?”. This question does not apply to Contractors, as they do not 
provide A&E Services. Could you please advise?  
A1. The assumption is that Architects/Engineers would be teaming up with a Contractor on this 
project so they are submitting as a team and therefore each member of the team needs to answer 
the information pertaining to them.  However, the Contractor would be the lead in the team, 
therefore their financial information is being requested.   
 
Q2. Another question. Where should all the forms (Reference form, acknowledgment of 
addendum, Contractor rules, debarment certification, identical tie proposals, non-collusion 
affidavit, public entity crime statement, business/personal relationship disclosure affidavit, drug 
free workplace form, vendor information sheet, and e-verify affidavit) be included in the 
proposal package?   In which section?  A2  IV - B1   Will these forms count towards the page 
limit? A2 Yes, as stated in the bid document. 
 
 


